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DATE: November 4, 1997

TO: Division of Records and Reporting
Division of Legal Services (Jaeger)

FROM: Edith Xanders, Division of Water and Wastewater@c

RE: Docket No. 921098-WS: Application for certificates to provide water and wastewater
service under grandfather rights by Turkey Creek Utilities in Alachua County

Please place the attached in the above referenced docket file. If you have any questions,
please feel free to contact me.
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2900 Turkey Creek Boulevard
158 Turkey Creek

Alachua, Florida 326159513
Phone (904)462-5653
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NOV 3 1997

Florioa Puplic Service Commission
Division of Water and Wastewate:

October 30, 1997

Ms. Edie Xanders

Public Service Commission
Capital Circle Office Center
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Rebate on Utilities - Turkey Creek Utilities

Dear Ms. Xanders:

I am in receipt of your letter dated October 16, 1997. We are
presently processing two acounts per day. We have been sending you
more frequent reports as we progress and will continue to do so.

We may be able to step up our pace to three a day in the near future,
but in any event, we still plan to get through with the rebates in a
couple of months. I hope this is satisfactory with you.

As far as the payment of $1,314.74 to the City- of Alachua, I will
pull out the past correspondence and see if I can give you a better
explanation so that you may understand it. I thought I had already
done this since you and Mr. Jaeger were willing to accept it last
December but the Commission balked. I will reply to this shortly.

Yours very truly,

TURKEY CREEK UTILITIES

Norwood W. Hope
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'ﬂ“’w"ﬂ' A Planned Residential and Recreatlonal Community
t . -.ga . 4 Miles North of Qainesville on US 441 North



